Meeting Convenes Website:
At 1:30 p.m. Www.co.imperial.ca.us

AGENDA

IMPERIAL COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP (CCP)

Budget and Fiscal Subcommittee
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024
DRC Irene Rios Training Room
324 Applestill Road, El Centro CA 92243

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Imperial County Probation Department located at 324 Applestill
Road, El Centro, CA 92243 during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. In compliance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact or call (442) 265-2402.

1. Call to Order

a. Roll Call
b. Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes from September 19, 2024
2. Discussion & Action Item(s):

a. Discussion / Approval to fund a new Correctional Sergeant position through CCP funds.
b. Discussion / Approval to fund a new Print Shop Operator - Extra Help position through CCP
funds.
3. Agency Updates

Probation - Catherine Apalategui
Sheriff’s Office - Raquel Leal
District Attorney’s Office - Ivonne Peraza, Jose Flores
Public Defender - Karla Armstrong
Behavioral Health - Christian Gonzalez
Human Resources - Eleanor Barraza
g. County Executive Office - Mayra Widmann, Lorraine Martinez
4. Informational Item(s) & Announcements

o a0 o

5. Public Comment - Limited to items that are not on the agenda. This is an opportunity for Members of
the public to speak on any issues within the jurisdiction of the CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee.
Public comments may also be submitted in writing and directed to joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us to be
read during this period.

6. Adjournment / Next Meeting



mailto:joseramirez@co.imperial.ca.us

Imperial County Community Corrections Partnership Meeting Minutes
Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee September 19, 2024
DRC Irene Rios Training Room 1:30 p.m. — 2:30 p.m.
The Imperial County CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee met at the Imperial County Day Reporting Center Irene Rios Training
Room on Thursday, September 19, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.

Members Present: Catherine Apalategui, Everardo Rodriguez, Karla Armstrong, Jose M. Flores, George Marquez, Amanda
Quezada, Wendy Betancourt, Sarahy Rodriguez, Robert Benavidez, Carl Armstrong, Christian Gonzalez,
Arelene Carvajal, Vanessa Lopez, Sgt. Figueroa, Cpl. Garcia, Lorraine Martinez, Lydia Tovar

Guest(s): Jose Luis Ramirez

Call to Order:
Ms. Apalategui welcomed the attending members and guests and called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

Approval of CCP Meeting Minutes:

After review of the June 20, 2024, minutes, Mr. Jose Flores motioned to approve the minutes; Ms. Leal seconded the motion; the
motion passed unanimously.

Discussion / Action Item(s):

a. Discussion / Approval to Fund Travel and Attendance for twelve (12) staff members to the APPA 50th
Annual Training Institute Conference from January 26 - 29, 2025 in Las Vegas, Nevada at an estimated
cost of $18,364.00.

Mr. Everado Rodriguez presented this item on behalf of the Probation Department and went over the APPA Conference event.

Mr. Rodriguez noted that the event presents a great opportunity for attending members to get quality training, experience and

information regarding a lot of topics related to CCP members. Mr. Rodriguez broke down costs related to the event and noted

that each agency would be able to send up to two staff members with any remaining seats going to Probation Officers.

Ms. Lorraine Martinez asked if this item was just for 12 probation staff members? Mr. Rodriguez clarified that this would be for
all CCP agency members

Mr. Jose Flores motioned to approve of this event; Mr. Christian Gonzalez seconded this motion; the motion passed
unanimously.

b. Discussion / Approval to fund the Imperial County Adult Summit 2024.

Ms. Sarahy Rodriguez presented this item on behalf of the Probation Department and noted that this year they were requesting
$13,000 to cover the costs related to the event and the guest speaker fees. Ms. Rodriguez noted that this event has continued to
be a successful event and this year they have more agencies interested in attending to provide information to the population. Ms.
Rodriguez added that Geo would be providing food for the event.

Mr. Jose Flores motioned to approve of this event; Mr. Christian Gonzalez seconded this motion; the motion passed
unanimously.

c. Discussion / Approval to fund two (2) District Attorney Investigator II positions for the Imperial County
District Attorney’s Office.

Mr. Carl Armstrong presented this item on behalf of the District Attorney’s Office. Mr. Armstrong stated that the agency was
looking for funding for these two positions and equipment to support them. Mr. Armstrong noted that these positions would
focus on high-risk individuals and would work towards identifying and tracking these individuals proactively in order to provide
immediate interventions prior to recidivating

Ms. Martinez asked if the DA was just requesting the positions or also vehicles? Mr. Armstrong clarified that this request also
included two vehicles for both positions.

Mr. Marquez provided additional details on the work that the two positions would focus on.




Ms. Martinez asked if these positions were new positions or currently existing positions. Mr. Armstrong noted that these would
be two new positions.

Ms. Martinez requested that the motion be amended to note that the funding request was for two vehicles as well.

Mr. Jose Flores motioned to approve the amended item; Ms. Karla Armstrong seconded the motion; the motion passed
unanimously.

Agency Updates:

a. Probation Department

Ms. Apalategui stated that the first quarter is coming to end in a few weeks and to send any quarter one billing to the department
as soon as possible.

b. Sheriff’s Office
No updates provided at this time.

¢. Behavioral Health
Mr. Gonzalez stated they had no updates to provide this month.

d. County Executive Office
Ms. Martinez stated that the 23-24 fiscal year has been closed and any adjustments would be reflected in the agency’s budgets
and final budget would be submitted on Tuesday.

Informational Item(s) and Announcements:
No additional items or announcements were made.

Public Comment
There were no public comments provided at this meeting.

Adjournment:
Ms. Apalategui adjourned the meeting at 2:03 p.m. The next CCP Budget & Fiscal Subcommittee meeting would bet set on
October 17th.




FRED MIRAMONTES

SHERIFF.CORONER.MARSHAL

To: CCP Committees
From: Imperial County Sheriff’s Office

Date: September 18, 2024

Subject: Request approval to fund a new Correctional Sergeant position through the CCP
programming funds.

Dear Committee Members,

Requested Action:

Itis respectfully requested that the Committee take the following action:

1. Request Approval to Fund a new Correctional Sergeant position through CCP funds.

Background:

In 2011 the Public Safety Realignment Act (AB109) made sweeping reforms to public safety and
incarceration in the state. It was intended to reduce the number of offenders being sent to state
prison to reduce the unsustainable prison population. Those offenders that would notbe sent to state
prison were sentenced to a prison term to be completed at the county jail. Prior to the realignment,
the maximum term that an individual could be sentenced to county jail was a year or less. Post-
realignment an individual could be sentenced to a term of 30 plus years.

With a potential incarcerated population increase and the added responsibility of providing
rehabilitation for those in the Imperial County Jail, it was quickly determined that we needed to plan
foran increase in beds and the dire need for programming space. The Imperial County Sheriff’s Office
looked for funding to expand.

In 2013, the Imperial County Sheriff’s Office was awarded $33 million to construct a new jail facility.
During the planning stage of the jail project, ICSO requested an additional 45 staff members to
appropriately staff the facility after it was completed. After much discussion and compromise the

P.O. Box 1040 El Centro Ca. 92244-1040 / www.icso.org / Phone ((442) 265-2000 Fax (442) 265-2008
An Equal Opportunity Employer

L &
IMPERIAL COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE Q,Q)pk O{/'I)
= T S

)
-<
J



county Board of Supervisors authorized the allocation of 5 positions (one Correctional lieutenant and
four Correctional Officers).

To ensure adequate supervision on all shifts, four sergeants were pulled from their administrative
positions and put onto shift work to supervise the staff at the Oren Fox Detention Facility. Those
administrative sergeants had supervised the transportation unit, coordinated facility maintenance,
conducted investigations into employee misconduct, maintained statistical data, conducted audits to
ensure compliance to state laws and standards amongst many other responsibilities.

Afterthe transfer of the sergeant positions to shift work the administrative work load was distributed
amongst the sergeants that remained in administrative positions. This has led to a noticeable overload
of work for those sergeants. Currently one sergeantis responsible for supervising the transportation
unitand classification unit, two very difficult areas to manage with the increase in specialty courts and
the explosion of individuals suffering from mental health issues or drug induced psychosis.

Correctional facilities use two indicators to determine the encumbrance of the facility. The first
measurement is the Average Daily Population (ADP). ADP is the average population for the facility
over a set period of time. The second measurement is the Average Length of Stay (ALOS) which
averages the number of bed days that incarcerated persons spent in custody. Put simply ADP is a
metric to determine how many people are in custody, but the ALOS measures how long they are
staying (on average).

In 2000 the ALOS for the Imperial County Jail was approximately 18.27 days. In 2010, the ALOS
increased nearly 20 percentto 21.59 days. In 2020, the ALOS increased to 30.07 days. From 2010 to
2020 the average length of time that an incarcerated person spentin custody increased 39.27 percent.

The COVID-19 global pandemic forced the Judicial Counselto amend the bail schedule and nearly
eliminating bookings with the exception of serious, violent, or sexual felonies and select violent
misdemeanors. This reduction in bookings and the courts proclivity to release individuals on their own
recognizance led ouraverage daily population (ADP) to be 245in 2022. All COVID-19 bailamendments
have beenreverted backto their pre-pandemiclevels. The ADP in the first two quarters of 2024 has
increased to approximately 329. With the increase in population and length of stay the needforan
additional sergeant has become strikingly apparent.

The Imperial County Sheriff’s Office is requesting funding for one Correctional Sergeant position. The
Correctional Sergeant position will oversee incarcerated person vocational training. The planned
increase in vocational training at the Imperial County Jail include a barista, barber, and cosmetology
training. The barista training will include a coffee cart where incarcerated persons will learn the
responsibilities of a barista and receive certification as such. Similarly, the department intends to
partner with the Learning institute of Southern Californiato offer training in Barbering, Cosmetology,
Esthetician, and Manicurist courses to qualifying incarcerated persons. Earning a certificate in these
fields could dramatically increase the individual’s occupational opportunities in the community after
release and in turn reduce recidivism.

In addition to the vocational training, the Correctional Sergeant will be responsible forthe awarding
of programming and educational credits, and will act as the Case Records Manager to ensure the
accurate sentence computationsin accordance with the court minutes. Furthermore, the Correctional



Sergeant position will supervise the Sheriff's Correctional Clerks who are responsible for the clerical
duties within the jail facilities and liaise with other external stakeholders.

Fiscal Impact:

1. The estimated costs to add and fund one (1) Correctional Sergeant allocation. The cost fora
full fiscal year is $128,549.21.

Res ctfullyjubmitted,

W Mo~
Juah Chavarin
Correctional Captain



IMPERIAL COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 4%
FRED MIRAMONTES 3

SHERIFF.CORONER.MARSHAL

To: CCP Committees
From: Imperial County Sheriff's Office
Date: September 18, 2024

Subject: Request approval to fund a new Print Shop Operator — Extra Help position through the
CCP programming funds.

Dear Committee Members,

Request Action:

It is respectfully requested that the Committee take the following action:

1) Request Approval to Fund a new Print Shop Operator—Extra Help position through CCP
funds.

Background:

The Sheriff's Office Corrections Bureau is looking to add a new Extra Help Print Shop Operator
position to assist with expanding the services provided by the print shop to other county
agencies. We currently have many submissions for printshop work from all types of county
entities. The print shop has been doing road signs, program flyers, business cards, workbooks, and
vehicle decals.

This print shop is part of our Incarcerated Persons training program for IPs who qualify to leave
the facility. In addition, it will allow the Sheriff's Office to expand the curriculum for youth helping
at the printshop with graphic design, printing equipment, and vehicle wrapping education.

P.O. Box 1040 El Centro Ca. 92244-1040 / www.icso.org / Phone ((442) 265-2000 Fax (442) 265-2008
An Equal Opportunity Employer



Fiscal Impact:
1. The estimated costs to add and fund one (1) Print Shop Operator-Extra Help position.

(1) Print Shop Operator-Extra Help position for the remainder of FY 2024-2025 is
$79,107.20.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ol

Juan Chavarin

Corrections Captain



¥20c/8e/8

g ST B, 1o S|

H

TR CRP J e (PO S 190 sl 5|

e

%ar'Ty %P0'9 | %BIC %y6'EE E10Z #N-Najes]
R ] %5150 %09 | %897 %EY'LT ET07 MaN-[eJauag)
1Z0L9'SYL G Jes — _ - %ITBE %r09 | were | %esoe AoedaTRoles]
NONVO_ F.V_‘ .V LN0> CYBSIS EFPELS SV OIS Seveee %09 *8- #NQON Aoedaresauag
v1°20L'9¢EL € JesA = L%% - ey LSWousg | puog | eweduopnguiue) | Aiodsies squap
rarAREANE [AL-CIN D r‘ﬁﬁiwm aﬂlﬁgﬁ uopngiguog safoidwy | yieay | uonedngo | akeidwz ojseg
0z'L0L'6L JouedAed gi-| Jesp Saog = ®0L  SZ0Z-T0Z | seamey | uoisued | STOZHEOZ
' juer eAgoo)
uomn_rc_ [easid sajey cﬂm_ﬁwﬁn— >_xmw>>.“,._mw_mu_uw§
saefo|dwg - epadw) jo Aunoy
91°Z61°'SLE |¥8'669 [V1'686'C 88°9VS‘LY G9'822'S |[LL°€0¥°L8 LU LLY'E [LL'9P8'6EC | SIBjoL
L,9°G9¥'69 79911 v 861 8¥'¥26'9 L€°L86 68°L/2°S| 11259 0r'¥L0'SY 0t'€182 [8G/91°Se| d4-28C o juesblag |euoljo8LI0)
£.°G1S'99 ¥9'911 7¢'86v 8¥'¥26'9 LG V€6 11065 vL 29’129 80'0.8'¢y 8€'6/9'c |Leg6r'ee| 3282 =] JuEBb.ag |BUOHOBLI0D
ZL'S0L'€9 Y9 9LL 2 861 8'126'9 €£0°068 0/°968°€L 66°'L6S 70°228'0F 69°166'C [61968°'LE| Q-Z82 o jueablag (BUOROS1I0D
¥8'€€0'19 79 9LL ¢’ 861 8v'¥26'0 0L'/¥8 99'/B6L°El P8'€9G 82'G88'8E €E'0er'c  |026.E0E| D-28¢ o jJueablag [BUOIOB1I0D
GP'GGY'8S 79'9LL ¢ 86V 8’269 787908 GG'196°2L 99'9¢8 ¥0°'L10'/E 61'€lEC |86116'8C| 9-28C o JUBSDIDS [BUOI}OB10D
59'910'99 799LL ¢ 86 8Y't26'9 61892 18'656'L 1 G6°0LS 12'8ET'SE 6€'202'C |066ES L2| V282 o JUESDIOS [BUOI}08LI0D
S2-¥20¢ Ad 62°1% YL'LES 8L°2evs %81°¢ %¥6°Ee %S|
ainyipuadxy Il 1500 poled Aed 18d | 1800 poliad Aed Jad | Aeles puog | juswainey ‘quiuc) | aledipaiy Aejeg Mejeg ajey dayg snyeys pajsanbey uonisod
1ejol Aejunjop uoIsIA/[eIuSQq |eoipay dnoigy ‘|90 uoIsued funoo Ajejesg |enuuy Apjeam-1g AjlnoH g abuey
§6'060°€Z €0'0€e [25709.°CZ | sielol
GS'060°€C £0°0gE 2509.°C¢ g5¢et’l |99182°LL| v-00¢C dieH enxg-1oe1adg doys juid
G2-v20T Ad 18°SES PLLES 82°2€v% %8L°T %¥6Ee %SP |
alnypuadxy a4 1500 poliad Aed 18d | 1800 pouad Aed a4 | Aloles puog | uswalney ‘quiuod | alealpaiy fejeg Kejeg oey dajg SNiEIS palsanbay uolisod
|ejo] Aeunjop uoisipjfieyuaqg jeoipay dnoigy "1qQ uoisuad Aunoo Alejes lenuuy Apjeam-1g AlnoH | g aBuey
050205 020205 510¢os 0¥020S 000208 0§L10S 000L0S
(¥2/L1L) Jo se) spouad Aed 9| - SZ0Z-#202 Ad JO Japuleway
¥.°289'609 |vZ° €L ) |p8 L58'Y 89°€1S°L9 G5'96v'8  |EL°L8ZCEL 1€'159°'G [£6°6V.L'68E | SIBIOL
12°188°¢2L1 75681 9608 82’262’ LL Y965’ 15'928'vC G9'090°'L  |Ov'8PL'EL 0t'€l8C  |85291°SE| d4-28¢ o juesblag [euooalio]
90'880'80L G681l ¥9°608 82'¢5C°LL /9'81G°L Z6'EV9'EC €1°0L0°L  [88°£99'69 8£'6292 |Legeb'Ee| 3-28¢C o jJuesblag [BU0J081I0D
28°025°¢0L S 68l ¥9°608 8225l 0g°9vt’L €1°215'2¢ 66°196 ¥6'€7€'99 69'L65¢ |61969°LE| A-29C o juesbleg [BUO)OBLI0D
66'6.1'66 75681 797608 8¢'¢se’LL LG LE'L 02 9vt’Le £€¢9l6 85°'88L'€9 EE'0EV'E  |026LE°0E| O-28¢ o juesb.ag |BUOO81I0D
{oL°066'¥6 75681 9°608 82252’ LL cLLIE’L 1S2LY'0C 10°¢/8 ¥6'2¢1'09 6L'ELE'Z |86¥1682| 9-z8C o JuesbIeg [BUOOBLI0D
90°£20°L6 75681 ¥9°608 82'¢SC’LL 2e8ve’lL 6L PEY 61 0£°0€E8 61'29¢°'LS 6£°202¢ |06625°2.2| V-28C o juesblag |EUC)OBII0]
SC-v20T Ad 62'L$ YLLES 91'Cevs %8L°¢C %¥6°Ee %St |
alnjpuadx3 o 1500 pollad Aed Jad | 150D poliad Aed Jed | Alejes puog | jusweliyey ‘quiuod aleolpa Kiejeg Aejes ajey dayg snjeys pajsanbay uopisod
lelol Aejunjop uolsipfeIusg |ealpa|y dnotg '|q0 uoisuad Aunoo Aysjes lenuuy ApDjeam-1g AunoH | ebuey
§1°225°'L¢ 62°9€S |S8'986°9¢ | siejolL
§1°¢¢s' L€ B6C9ES G8'G86 9¢€ €G6°Cev’'L |99181.°LL| ¥-002 dioH eixg-10iessdg doys uid
S2-20T Ad 18°6e$ PLIES 8LTEVS %812 %V6EE %SyL
m._D:_uchxm_ a7 1s0) pollad >Nn_ 1ad 10D pouad >mn_ 1ad >—mwmw puog usuwallley ‘quiuod aledlpaip Em_mw bm_mw aley QW«W sniels _uwumw:UmN_ uolnisod
el Asejunjop uolisip/elueq |eoipajy dnoigy ‘|90 uoisusd AQunos Ajajesg |enuuy Alyeam-1g AdnoH | g abuey
060205 020205 §1020S 0¥020S 000205 05110G 000405

§20¢-v20¢ S350 Ad IInd




	10.17.24 CCP BF Agenda.pdf
	Thursday, October 17, 2024

	9.19.24 CCP B&F minutes
	CCP Request Sheriff

